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From: Greg Best

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: James Lebrato

Subject: VIRTUAL CHANNEL FOR WHNE-LD
Date: Friday, April 25, 2014 4:33:22 PM
Attachments: Virtual Channel Exhibit.pdf

Hi Hossein,

Per our discussion today, attached is the situation regarding the Canadian station on virtual channel 26
and physical channel 26. After reviewing the available physical channels used by full service stations,
channel 14 is requested as the desired virtual channel for WHNE-LD. Per our discussion again, |
examined the 100 km circle around WHNE and found no US stations that use channel 14 as their virtual

channel so this should not be a problem.

Regards,
Greg

Greg Best P.E.

9223 N. Manning Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64157
816-792-2913 (0)
719-237-9519 (C)
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Contours of WHNE and CHWI

Greg Best Consulting, Inc.

WHNE-LD-D.C
BDISDTL20101223ACD
Latitude: 42-26-53 N
Longitude: 083-10-23 W
ERP: 15.00 kW
Channel: 20

Frequency: 509.0 MHz
AMSL Height: 346.8 m
Elevation: 201.8 m
HAAT: 159.0 m

Horiz. Pattern: Directional
Vert. Pattern: Yes

Elec Tilt: 0.75

Prop Model: None

CHWI-TV-6-D
BPFS20081208ACP
Latitude: 42-18-57.80 N
Longitude: 083-02-24 W
ERP: 15.00 kW
Channel: 26

Frequency: 545.0 MHz
AMSL Height: 277.29 m
Elevation: 175.0 m
HAAT: 93.8 m

Horiz. Pattern: Directional
Vert. Pattern: Yes

Elec Tilt: 0.0

Prop Model: None
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CHWI 41 dBu F(50,90) Protected Contour
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